GREATER ESSEX COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 15, 2021

TO: The Chairperson and Trustee s of the
Greater Essex County District School Board

FROM: E. Kelly
Director of Education

S. Armstrong
Superintendent of Business

SUBJECT: Community Planning and  Partnership s - Report on Potential Spaces A vailable
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Community Support Centre of Essex County

Essex County Library

Windsor Library
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Belle River On the Lake Business Improvement Area
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Note: Organizations noted in bold font were in attendance at the Community Planning and
Partnerships Meeting of December 3, 2020.

June 15, 2021
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EXISTING FACILITY PARTNERSHIPS IN SCHOOLS +2020/ 2021

Below is list of partnerships in 2021

Day Care/Before and After School Current

School

Facility Partner

Anderdon PS

Anderdon Child Care

Centennial Central PS
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Margaret D. Bennie PS

Coronation PS

Delta Chi Beta Early Childhood Centre (Windsor) Inc.

Hetherington PS

Queen Victoria PS

West Gate Public School PS

William G. Davis PS-opening September

Kingsville PS

Discovery School-Based Child Care Program of Kingsville

Jack Miner PS

Inc.

Queen Elizabeth PS

Gosfield North PS

Lakeshore Discovery School

Lakeshore Township Community Daycare Centre

A.V. Graham PS

Latchkey Day Care & Learning Centre

East Mersea PS

McWilliam PS

Parkview PS

Prince Andrew PS

June 15, 2021
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